From: Troy Crews

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: FW: Turkey Creek S.D. Lake Jeffery
Date: Friday, October 14, 2022 1:46:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Turkey Creek S.D. Lake Jeffery

10-4

From: Troy Crews

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 7:58 AM

To: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Turkey Creek S.D. Lake Jeffery

Thank you.

From: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 7:41 AM
To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Janice Williams <janice_williams@columbiacountyfla.com>; permits@mfpblc.com
Subject: RE: Turkey Creek S.D. Lake Jeffery

Yessir

From: Troy Crews

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 8:28 AM

To: Kevin Kirby <kevin_kirby@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Janice Williams <janice_williams@columbiacountyfla.com>; permits@mfpblc.com
Subject: Turkey Creek S.D. Lake Jeffery

Mr. Kirby we have another pool application in the subdivision. Can we proceed ?

Troy Crews
Building Official ( BU-1766)
386-758-1008
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